CONTENT AREA 5 - PROGRAM DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

5.1 - Governance	405
5.1.A Governing Board	
5.1.B Policy Council, Policy Committee, Parent Advisory Committee	409
5.1.C Parent Involvement	
5.2 – Human Resources	
5.2.A Organizational Structure and Staffing	415
5.2.B Developing/Implementing Personnel Policies	418
5.3 - Planning/On-Going Monitoring/Communication/Contracts	423
5.3.A Planning	423
5.3.B On-going Monitoring	426
5.3.C Communication	428
5.3.D Delegate Agency Contractual Agreements	
Performance Rating - Program Design and Management	

Fiscal: See Fiscal Monitoring Reports

TOOLS

Appendix A+ - Approvals Required by Head Start Boards and Policy Councils Organizational Chart

Program Design and Management Program Area Plan (individual delegate/SOP)

Program Design and Management Policies and Procedures (individual delegate/SOP)

Sample Copy of Statement of Economic Interest (CA Form 700)

Staff and Parent Interview Questions

Copy of Countywide Community Assessment





(This page left intentionally blank.)



5.1	- Governance								
5.1	.A Governing Board								
Coi	mpliance Requirement					Comp	oliance		
1.	The grantee has a governing board composed of: • At least 1 member with background and expe	ertise in accounting c	or fiscal management.		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A □	
	At least 1 member with background and expense.	ertise in early childho				_	_	_	
	 At least 1 member who is a licensed attorney Additional members who reflect the commun 		nts of formerly or currently enrolle	ed Head					
	Start/EHS children, and								
	Other members selected for their expertise in	n education, business	s administration or community aff	airs.					
	Note: If a Head Start agency is unable to include mem Board must obtain the services of a consultant or oth								
			(Applies to WCIC only) (N/A pe	rmitted)	Guidance				
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			f the Governing Board is composed of			
	a. Governing Board composition does not meet criteri	a.	45 CFR 1304.50(a) & (b)(1-7)		If the Governing Board is composed of				
	□ b		42 USC 9837(c)(1)(B)(i-vi)		If the Governing Board is composed of publicly-elected officials (in the case of SETA and school boards such as SCUSD, SJUSD, TRUSD, EGUSD) this regulation does not apply. *In Sacramento County Head Start, this regulation only applies to WCIC Head Start,				
					regulation		s to WCIC He		
							ard By-laws a cluding memb		
	Concerns:	Recommendations:	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						



2.	Conflict of Interest - The program has policies and pr Board are free from financial or other conflicts of inte receive compensation for serving if not an elected of	rest with the Head S	tart/Early Head Start program, do ı	rning not	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance	
	a. Program has no policies and procedures in place r Interest for Governing Board.	egarding Conflict of	45 CFR 1304.50 (d)(1)(ix); 1304.50 1301.31	(b)(6),	program p	olicies and _l	oard by-laws a procedures re board membe	garding
	 b. Governing Board members do not have signed Co- document. 	nflict of Interest	42 USC 9837(c)(1)(E)(iv), (x)(aa), (c)(2)(C)(i-ii), (c)(3)(B)				ic Interest (CA	
	c. Governing Board with members who are not public compensation for services on the board.	ly elected receive			700) is use requireme		de to meet thi	S
	□ d						signed Confl g and leaving	
				Only WCIC Governing Board membe cannot receive compensation becaus are not publicly elected officials.				
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
3.	Members of the Governing Board receive appropriate understand information they receive and can provide must include: officer training, orientation, and ethics	effective oversight a		hich	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance	
	a. There is no evidence of members receiving training	g or technical	45 CFR 1304.52(k)(2-4), 1306.23(a	1)			tes, agenda a	
	assistance.	42 USC 9837(d)(3)			cuments for board respo	evidence of tonsibilities.	raining	
	□ b					·		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					



4.	The Governing Board performs required activities an operations that include: selecting delegates and serv (Grantee only), reviewing all applications for funding, Policy Committee members.	vice areas, establishi	ing procedures and criteria for ERS	SEA	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			lance			
	☐ a. No evidence of program participation by Governing ☐ b		45 CFR 1304.50 (d)(1)(i), (iii), (iv), (1304.50(f) 42 USC 9837(c)(1)(B)(i – iv) & (vi)	(v), (vii);	evidence of making in	of board par	da and minuto ticipation in d ministration a -laws.	ecision	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
5.	The Governing Board approves financial managemer with laws and regulations related to financial stateme		porting policies and ensures comp	oliance	ce Met Partial Not Met				
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance		
	a. No evidence of Governing Board approval in fiscal compliance with regulations.b		45 CFR 1304.50(d)(1)(i)			of board app	da or minutes proval of fisca		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
6.	The Governing Board reviews and approves the follo financial audits, fiscal operations, grant applications, up activities, program approach changes and budget	personnel policies,			Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations		Guidance				
	□ a. No evidence of board approval.□ b. Board approval was not within the appropriate time	elines (based upon	45 CFR 1304.50(d)(1)(viii)		board app		ument for gui missing items nents."		



	Appendix A+)				Review M	linutes (only	go back 12 m	nonths).
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
7.	Governing Board members regularly receive and use policies and agency operations: Monthly financial statements, including credit ca expenditures Monthly program information summaries Monthly program enrollment reports, including attendance reports for children whose care is partially subsidized by another public agency Monthly reports of meals and snacks provided through USDA programs	ation or reports about program planancial audit elf- Assessment, including findings assessment ammunity-wide strategic planning assessment (i.e., Community Assessistart agency, including applicable cation and guidance from the Secristration for Children and Families able ogram Information Reports	s related and ment) of updates retary of	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): ☐ a. Governing Board is not receiving appropriate report basis. ☐ b. Reports are not provided in a timely manner for medical column.	Ğ	Regulations 45 CFR 1304.51(d), 1304.52(k)(2-4 1306.23(a) 42 USC 9837(d)(2)(A-I)	i),	determine	eeting agen	dance da and minute are provided	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.1.A Governing Board)



5.1	- Governance									
5.1	.B Policy Council, Policy Committee, Parent	Advisory Commi	ittee (PAC)							
	Compliance Requirement Compliance									
1.	The program has established a Policy Council, Policy (PAC) as early in the year as possible.	y Committee (delegat	te agency), and Parent Advisory Co	ommittee	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A		
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance			
	a. The program has not established a Policy Council (delegate agency) in a timely manner.b	•	45 CFR 1304.50(a)(3)			inutes of Po e/PAC meet	licy Council/F ings.	Policy		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:					
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required							
		\ 15 (A)	0 14 (7.0)		8.0			N1/A		
2.	The Policy Council, Policy Committee (delegate agen community representatives and a parent majority (at direction, program design, operation and goal planni	least 51%) and is res			Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A		
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance			
	a. There is no parent majority (at least 51%) in the Po Committee, or Parent Advisory Committee (PAC).	olicy Council, Policy	45 CFR 1304.50(b)(1), (2), (7) 42 USC 9837(c)(1)(B)(i-vi)			ırrent roster olicy Commi				
	b. Parent majority is not comprised of parents of curre children.	ently enrolled			be parents	s or guardiar	the majority ns of children			
	□ c				currently 6	enrolled in th	ie program.			
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:					
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required							



3.	Conflict of Interest - The program has policies and pr Council, Policy Committee, and Parent Advisory Com interest with the Head Start/Early Head Start program official, and are not employed by the Head Start agen	imittee (PAC) are free , do not receive com	e from financial or other conflicts	of	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A □	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guidance appropriate board by-laws and a policies and procedures regarding of Interest for board members. ent of Economic Interest (CA Formused countywide to meet this nent. es should have signed Conflict of upon assuming and leaving office. Partial Not Met N/A Guidance meeting minutes, agenda and other documents for evidence of training			
	a. Program has no policies and procedures in place r Interest for the Policy Council, Policy Committee, c	or PAC.	45 CFR 1304.50 (d)(1)(ix); 1304.50 1301.31	(b)(6),	program p	olicies and p	procedures re	egarding	
	 b. Policy Council, Policy Committee, or PAC member signed Conflict of Interest document. c		42 USC 9837(c)(1)(E)(iv), (x)(aa), (c)(2)(C)(i-ii), (c)(3)(B)		Statement 700) is us	Guidance eview appropriate board by-laws and ogram policies and procedures regarding onflict of Interest for board members. exatement of Economic Interest (CA Form 20) is used countywide to meet this quirement. embers should have signed Conflict of terest upon assuming and leaving office. Met Partial Not Met N/A			
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
4.	Members of the Policy Council, Policy Committee, an training and technical assistance to assure members oversight and make appropriate decisions which must	understand informa	tion they receive and can provide	effective					
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance		
	a. There is no evidence of members receiving training assistance.b	g or technical	45 CFR 1304.52(k)(2-4), 1306.23(a 42 USC 9837(d)(3)	a)	related do	cuments for	evidence of t		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						



5.	Policy Council, Policy Committee, and Parent Adviso program in fulfilling their governance responsibilities participation.				Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance		
	☐ a. There is no documentation of proper reimbursement ☐ b	·	45 CFR 1304.50(f), (g)(2)		Review re	imbursemer	nt documents.		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
6.	Policy Council, Policy Committee, and Parent Adviso the appropriate timelines: Self-Assessment, financia policies, and the results of monitoring and follow-up modifications.	l audits, fiscal opera	tions, grant applications, personne		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A □	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):	Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):					lance		
	 a. No evidence of Policy Council, Policy Committee, or b. Policy Council, Policy Committee, or PAC approval appropriate timelines (based upon Appendix A+) 	I was not within the	45 CFR 1304.50(d)(1)(viii)		Policy Co approvals	Guidance Use Appendix A+ document for guidance o Policy Council, Policy Committee and PAC approvals. List missing items from Append A+ in "Comments." Review Minutes (only go back 12 months).			
					Review M	inutes (only	go back 12 m	ionths).	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
7.	Policy Council, Policy Committee, and Parent Adviso identified program activities to be submitted to the go		participate in developing policies	and	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance		
	a. There is no evidence that parents participate in prosuch as budget and planning, education program a		45 CFR 1304.50(d)(1)(i-xi)		Use Appe board app		ument for gui	dance on	



	b. There are no functioning parent committees that al participation.c	·						
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
8.	 Policy Council, Policy Committee, and Parent Adviso following information or reports about program plant Monthly financial statements, including credit ca expenditures Monthly program information summaries Monthly program enrollment reports, including attendance reports for children whose care is partially subsidized by another public agency Monthly reports of meals and snacks provided through USDA programs 	ning, policies and ago rd • Annual fir • Annual Se to such as • Annual co needs ass the Head • Communi the US De as applica	ency operations: nancial audit elf-Assessment, including findings essessment ommunity-wide strategic planning essesment (i.e., Community Assess Start agency, including applicable cation and guidance from the Secu	and ment) of updates retary of	Met □	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. Policy Council, Policy Committee, and PAC membraphropriate reports on a regular basis. b. Reports are not provided in a timely manner for membraphroprial. 	embers to review.	45 CFR 1304.51(d), 1304.52(k)(2-4 1306.23(a) 42 USC 9837(d)(2)(A-I)	ł),	determine		da and minute are provided	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					



9.	There is an established Policy Council, Policy Comm system that provides evidence of compliance with ap PAC meetings and other program governance report	propriate conduct of	f Policy Council, Policy Committee		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): □ a. There is no established recordkeeping system that of compliance with appropriate conduct of Policy C Committee and PAC meetings and other program reporting procedures required by the Grantee. □ b.	ouncil, Policy	Regulations 45 CFR 1350.51(d), (f-h)		Checklist. Review coagenda, n members such as m Board.	Governance opies of Police ninutes, sign and other re neeting minu	dance e Recordkeep cy Committee e-in sheets, ro elevant docun ttes of Govern ncil Meeting.	e meeting ester of nents
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.1.B Policy Council, Policy Committee, Parent Advisory Committee))



5.1.C Parent Involvement

5.1	- Governance							
5.1.	C Parent Involvement							
Con	npliance Requirement					Comp	oliance	
1.	An overview of the Head Start/Early Head Start Progra	ams is found in a Pa	rent Handbook or similar resource		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	a. The parent handbook or similar resource is outdate contain an overview of the Head Start/Early Head S		45 CFR 1304.50		Review av centers.	ailable prog	ıram informati	on at the
	☐ b. The parent handbook or similar resource is not ava	ilable to parents.						
	c							
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
	- .							
2.	Information regarding Head Start program governance recruitment (i.e., posting in parent area, addressed at			ent and	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	dance	
	a. It is not established that parents at center level are meetings or information about parent involvement		45 CFR 1304.50(a)(1), (d), (e)		Also refere	enced in 2.2	A.7	
	b. There is no evidence for parent recruitment for Poli	· ·				parents at co	enter about th	eir
	Committee and Parent Advisory Committee (PAC).					ало рто	9.4	
	c				_			
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.1.C Parent Involvement)



5.2.A Organizational Structure and Staffing

5.2	– Human Resources							
5.2	.A Organizational Structure and Staffing							
Con	npliance Requirement					Comp	liance	
1.	The program has established an organizational struct required program management functions to ensure the			rts the	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. Organizational structure does not adequately and e program functions and accomplishment of program objectives. 		45 CFR 1304.52(b)(1) & (2)		Director a		chart and int ation staff on sion.	
	 b. There are many extended vacancies and no alternative program functions and accomplishment of program objectives. 							
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
2.	The program ensures that the program management formally assigned to and adopted by staff within the p		ng services to children and familie	es are	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. There is no established structure with identified res the provision of services to children and families in Education and Child Development Services. 		45 CFR 1304.52(a)(2)(i-iii)		Director a	nd administr	chart and int ation/manage sight and sup	ement
	 b. There is no established structure with identified res the provision of services to children and families in Parent and Community Engagement. 							
	 c. There is no established structure with identified res provision of services to children and families in the Design and Management. 							
	□ d							



5.2.A Organizational Structure and Staffing

	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
3.	Program hires staff or consultants who meet the requ to perform their assigned functions, fulfill their job re Standards.			needed	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	dance		
 □ a. Not all staff meet the required qualifications, knowledge, skills, and experience indicated by Head Start Performance Standards. □ b. Not all consultants meet the required qualifications, knowledge, skills, and experience indicated by Head Start Performance Standards. □ b. Not all consultants meet the required qualifications, knowledge, skills, and experience indicated by Head Start Performance Standards. 					and refer Standards				
	c	ice Gianualus.	dards.			Some delegate agencies may require additional requirements for hiring of sta consultants but must not be in conflict v federal and local regulations.			
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
4.	Head Start Director and/or Early Head Start Director i abilities relevant to human services program manage		osition through demonstrated skills	s and	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	dance		
	☐ a. Head Start/Early Head Start Director is not qualifie ☐ b	· ·	45 CFR 1304.52(c) 22 CCR 101215.1, 101415		credential		ons, transcript aphy of Head t Director.	S,	
							Early Head Sta qualifications.	art	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	ommendations: Response Required						
	☐ Response Required								



5.2.A Organizational Structure and Staffing

5.	Policy Council or Policy Committee gives prior appro Start Employees.* (N/A permitted)	val for hiring/termina	ating of full time Head Start and Ea	rly Head	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. No evidence of Policy Council or Policy Committee hiring of staff. b. No evidence of Policy Council or Policy Committee terminating staff. 		45 CFR 1304.50(d)(1)(x); 1304.50(d)					
	c				Some agencies may have additional hiring procedures but must not be in conflict with this regulation.			
					*N/A permitted for people hired/terminate prior to this requirement.			
	Concerns: Recommendations: Strengths			s:				
	☐ Response Required	Response Required Response Required						
6.	Education Staff Qualifications - Teaching staff have the With the HS Act 2007. Center-based Head Start Home-based Head Start Center-based Early Head Start Home-based Early Head Start	he required educatio	n, training and experience in acco	rdance	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A □
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. Education staff do not have appropriate education, experience in accordance with the Head Start Act b 	45 CFR 1304.52(d)(1) 42 USC 9842a (a)(1-3)	Review licensing files of Edu assigned in various program (Center-based and Home-ba			ogram option	S	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required ☐ Response Required							

(End of Section 5.2.A Organizational Structure and Staffing)



5.2	5.2 - Human Resources										
5.2	B Developing/Implementing Personnel Police	ies									
	npliance Requirement						liance				
1.	The program develops and implements written person contain provisions for appropriate penalties when vio Governing Board and Policy Council, and available to	lations occur. Polic	f including Standards of Conduct ies and procedures are approved	that by the	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A			
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance				
	 a. There are no written personnel policies for staff incle Conduct that contain provisions for appropriate per violations occur. 		45 CFR 1301.31, 1304.50 (d)(1)(ix))	Review agency personnel policies and procedures if they contain information of Standards of Conduct (or Code of Confor employees.						
	 b. Written personnel policies and procedures are not f implemented. 	followed and/or			Interview	personnel st	aff, supervisc				
	 c. There is no evidence of Governing Board approval of personnel policies and procedures. d. There is no evidence of Policy Committee approval of personnel policies and procedures. 				personnel	policies and	ining related of I procedures ses on how pe	and			
						olving violati	ons are addr				
	e					levant docuind procedure	ments such a es.	s written			
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:						
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required								
2.	The program ensures that each staff member completed Tuberculosis) and periodic re-examinations (as reconstate, local, or Tribal laws).				Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A □			
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	ance				
	a. Initial health examination requirements for employe	es are not met.	45 CFR1304.52(j)(1)				notify delega				
	b. Periodic or regular health examinations including Tuberculosis screenings based on schedule issued by state or local regulations are				of time to needed.	obtain emplo	oyee docume	ents			
	not met. ⊂	-					nployee licen quirements ar				



	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
3.	Prior to employing an individual, the program obtains	ons where the progra of the jurisdiction w			Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. Signed Declaration of Criminal Record by employe b. Fingerprint clearance date of employee is AFTER idate. c	ot prior to hiring 22 CCR 101170, 101170.2			Guidance Review a sample of employee licensing and check if criminal record reporting requirements are met, including fingerp clearance prior to hiring date. The grantee and delegate must demonthat a state or national criminal record is conducted for all employees and that employee is not considered permanent the check has been completed.				
	Concerns:	Recommendations	: ☐ Response Required	Strength	s:				
4.	Licensing records of all teaching staff are complete and on file for each employee (records are kept for 3 years) and must be available for review at the child care center where teaching staff is assigned: Personnel Records (LIC. 501) Child Abuse Index Check (LIC. 198) Health Screening Report – Facility Personnel (LIC. 503) Notice of Employment Rights (LIC. 9052) Criminal Record Statement (LIC. 508) Medical Placement Category (County) – Physical (not required if temp. employee) Statement Acknowledging Requirement to Report Suspected Child Abuse (LIC. 9108) TB Clearance Fingerprint Clearance CPR/FA			Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A		



	Transcripts Teaching Credential								
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance		
	a. Not all teaching staff child care licensing files are c	omplete.	45 CFR 1304.52(g)(1)				licensing files		
	 b. Not all teaching staff child care licensing files are a center where staff is assigned. 	vailable at the	22 CCR 101217	check if all requirements complete.				ts are current and	
	 c. Some staff licensing files contain inappropriate documents (i.e., employee evaluations, medical documents other than LIC 503, Medical Placement and TB Clearance, etc.) d. 				document center or a	s must be ke able to be se	ole" means the chile of at a central	d care d care	
	d				administra	tive office.			
	oncerns: Recommendations:		:	Strengths	s:				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						
5.	Ongoing Training - Program provides opportunities for that increase competency needed to fulfill their job resimplement the content of the Head Start Performance teaching staff have 15 hours of professional developed.	esponsibilities and gi Standards and the I	ive staff the knowledge and skills t	to	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A	
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance		
	a. There is no evidence of staff orientation related to	Head Start/Early	45 CFR 1304.52(k)(1-3)				censing file or		
	Head Start job responsibilities.		42 USC 9843a (a) (5)		document and trainir	s (e.g. traini ng minutes,	ng plan, sign- etc.) to deterr	in sheets	
	b. There is no evidence of ongoing training and devel relevant job duties and responsibilities to increase						ion related to		
	c. Teaching staff do not meet the minimum of 15 hou development within the year.	rs of professional					nents to revie		
	□ d						s performed.		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strengths	S :				
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required						



6.	Annual Performance Review - Program conducts ann plan for training and staff development.	ual performance rev	iews of all staff and results are use	ed to	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	a. Annual performance review (formal personnel eval evaluation for purposes of professional development		45 CFR 1304.52(i) 42 USC 9843a (a)(5)		Review a sample of employee licensing fil to check for current performance review.			
	completed.		12 000 00 100 (0)(0)		Delegates: any system that insures the program plans for T/TA and staff development such as: CLASS, ECERS ITERS, IDP, etc. (may not be annual).			
				Note: Full-time staff= those that are funded 51% or more.			e funded	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
7.			nt all full-time Head Start employees who provide direct plan that is evaluated regularly to assess its impact on			Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance	
	a. Not all staff have a current professional developme	ent plan.	45 CFR 1304.52(i)				mployee files	
	□ b		42 USC 9843a (a)(5)		developm	ent plan. Fo	ee has a profe r SETA, docu Developmen	ıment is
					Note: Full 51% or m		those that are	e funded
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					



8.	Annual Child Abuse and Neglect Training - Program of procedures that comply with applicable state and loc			adlact	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	procedures that comply with applicable state and loc	ai laws for lucifullying		egiect.		Ш		Ш
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): ☐ a. Not all staff receive Child Abuse and Neglect Training for mandated reporters.		Regulations		Guidance			
			45 CFR 1304.52(k)(3)(i) & (ii)	CFR 1304.52(k)(3)(i) & (ii)		Review evidence of training (sign-in sheets, agenda and minutes) related to Child Abuse		
	☐ b. Child Abuse and Neglect Training is not annual.				and Negle	ect Reporting	g.	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.2.B Developing/Implementing Personnel Policies)



5.3.A Planning

5.3	- Planning/On-Going Monitoring/Commu	unication/Contra	acts					
	A Planning							
Con	npliance Requirement					Comp	oliance	
1.	The program has a written planning procedure that ha	as been approved by	y the governing body.		Met ☐	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations				⊔ lance	
	 a. There is no written planning procedure describing hand objectives are developed. 	now program goals	45 CFR 1304.51(i)(2)				ument on gui oval guideline	
	☐ b. No evidence that planning procedure has governing	g board approval.					as a planning	process
	☐ c. Approval date by governing board does not follow h	HSPS guidelines.				gram Goals. n program goa	al ara	
	□ d				developed		cific to individ	
					Interview	staff who pa	rticipate in the	е
					planning process to describe procedu used by program or agency.			
							cess should i	
							ram Informati sessment, Co	
					Assessme	ent, ongoing	monitoring re	
					parent inp	ut.		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
_								
2.	The program has developed a written plan or plans for health/mental health, family and community partners!			ent and	Met □	Partial	Not Met	N/A □
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. There are no written plans (i.e., Program Area Plans) describing how above services are administ implemented. 		45 CFR 1304.50(d)(1)(iv); 1304.50 1304.51(a)(1)(i-iii)	(g)(1);		rvices plan p	nizational cha orior to onsite	
	☐ b. Written plans do not describe all areas of early child	dhood development			Interview	various staff	responsible t	for



5.3 – PLANNING/ON-GOING MONITORING/ COMMUNICATION/CONTRACTS

5.3.A Planning

and health/mental health, family and community partnerships, and program design and management. Concerns:								0.0	
Response Required Resp		program design and management.	•				ition and imp	plementation	of
3. The grantee and delegate Written Service Plans (i.e. Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and updated annually. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. Written Service Plans are not current within the year. b. Regulations Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and app process schedule. Review evidence (e.g. meeting minu etc.) that program reviewed plans will year. Concerns: Recommendations: Strengths: Concerns: Response Required A. The grantee and delegate Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved annually by the Policy Council or Policy Committee. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee 45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2) Regulations Guidance Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approcess schedule.		Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
updated annually.		☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
updated annually.									
□ a. Written Service Plans are not current within the year. □ b. □ b. □ As CFR 1304.51(a)(2) □ concerns: □ Response Required	3.		Program Area Plan o	r Content Area Plans) are reviewed	d and		Partial	Not Met	N/A
guidelines regarding review and app process schedule. Review evidence (e.g. meeting minu etc.) that program reviewed plans wi year. Concerns: Response Required Met Partial Not Met approved annually by the Policy Council or Policy Committee. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plans) are reviewed and Plans or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and Suidance Regulations Guidance Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate).		If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	dance	
Concerns: Recommendations: Strengths: Response Required Response Required Response Required Response Required Response Required Response Required Met Partial Not Met partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): Regulations Regulations Regulations Guidance Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approcess schedule.		·		45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2)		guidelines regarding review and appro			
A. The grantee and delegate Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved annually by the Policy Council or Policy Committee. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate). Response Required Met Partial Not Met Guidance 45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2) Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approved within the process schedule.						etc.) that p			
4. The grantee and delegate Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved annually by the Policy Council or Policy Committee. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate). Regulations Guidance 45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2) Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approcess schedule.		Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
approved annually by the Policy Council or Policy Committee. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate). Regulations 45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2) Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approcess schedule.		☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
approved annually by the Policy Council or Policy Committee. If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate). Regulations 45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2) Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approcess schedule.									
a. There is no evidence that Written Service Plans (i.e., Program Area Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate). 45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2) Refer to Appendix A+ document on guidelines regarding review and approcess schedule.	4.			or Content Area Plans) are reviewe	d and		Partial	<u></u>	N/A
Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and approved within the current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Policy Committee (delegate).		If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance	
□ D		Plan or Content Area Plans) are reviewed and app current year by the Policy Council (grantee) or Poli (delegate).	proved within the icy Committee	45 CFR 1304.51(a)(2)		guidelines	regarding r		
		D							



5.3.A Planning

	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
5.	The grantee and delegate's planning process uses ar	nd incorporates infor	mation from the Community Asses	ssment.	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s): ☐ a. There is no completed current Community Assessment. Regulations 45 CFR 1304.51(a)				Guidance			
	 a. There is no completed current Community Assessr b. Information from Community Assessment is not us development of program goals and objectives. 		45 CFR 1304.51(a)	Sacramento County Head Delegates) employs a cour Community Assessment.			countywide	OP and
	C				Goals and Plans to a incorporat	Objectives ssess and e community	ssessment, 3 and Program evaluate how p y information erview: ask f	Area programs in
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.3.A Planning)



5.3.B On-going Monitoring

5.3	5.3 – Planning/On-Going Monitoring/Communication/Contracts										
5.3	.B On-going Monitoring										
	npliance Requirement					Comp	liance				
1.	The program has established and implemented proce eventual follow-up for program improvement to ensu			and	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A			
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance				
	 a. Program has no written procedures for ongoing mo operations and follow-up for corrective action and improvement. 		45 CFR 1304.51(i)(2)		Review relevant documents (e.g. Area Plan or Content Area Plan; Monitoring Reports; Child Plus, E Reports) to assess if ongoing mo			le rollment			
	 b. Program procedures for ongoing monitoring system implemented. 	n is not followed and				ive action p	procedures a				
	c. There is no follow-up or corrective action implemer deficiencies.	nted to address				aff to valida	ate information	on on			
	□ d										
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:						
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required								
2.	Program conducts an annual self-assessment.				Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A			
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance				
	a. There is no annual self-assessment completed.		45 CFR 1304.51(i)(1)		Review cop	y of progra	am self-asses	ssment.			
	□ b										
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:						
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required								



5.3.B On-going Monitoring

3.	The Grantee informs delegate governing bodies of ar monitoring review and there is a plan to assist in add				Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	a. There is no evidence that delegate governing board and policy committee are informed of ongoing monitoring results including deficiencies.		45 CFR 1304.51(i)(2)		Review meeting minutes of Governing Board and Policy Committee.			
	 □ b. There is no evidence of a plan to assist in addressing problems identified in the monitoring review. 							
	□ c							
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.3.B On-Going Monitoring)



5.3.C Communication

5.3	- Planning/On-Going Monitoring/Commu	unication/Contra	acts					
	.C Communication							
Con	npliance Requirement						liance	
1.	Grantee and delegate ensure that communication wit language or through an interpreter to the extent feasi		out in the parents' primary or prefe	erred	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations		Guidance			
	a. There is no established process for regular commuparents.	tablished process for regular communication with 45 CFR 1304.51(c)(1) & (2)			procedur	ocuments (p	arent handbo	ok, etc.)
	□ b. Culturally and linguistically-appropriate communication use of translated materials or interpreter, individuation presentations, etc.) are not utilized by the program	l or group				nce of effectivith parents.	ve communic	ation
	□ c							
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
2.	The grantee and delegate have established and imple	amented systems to	onsure that timely and accurate		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
۷.	information is provided to parents, governing bodies							
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance	
	 a. There is no established communication procedure reports to parents, governing board and parent pol Council, Parent Committees, and Center Committee public in a timely manner. 	licy boards (Policy	45 CFR 1304.51(b) & (f)		Program Procedur system w	Area Plans, es) to assess ith parents, g	s communica governing boo	tion
	☐ b. There is no evidence that timely and accurate infor				•	olicy groups.		
	provided to parents, governing bodies, policy group general community.	ps, staff and the			groups o	n how they a	ves from vari re informed o	
					operation	s and chang	es.	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	ıs:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					



5.3 – PLANNING/ON-GOING MONITORING/ COMMUNICATION/CONTRACTS

						5.3.C Comr	nunicatio
There is an annual public report published by the grantee of Act 2007.	containing all th	ne required elements from the Hea	d Start	Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations		Guidance			
a. There is no annual public report.		42 USC 9839(a)(2)(A-H)		Review G	rantee's anr	nual public rep	port.
 □ b. Not all required elements from the Head Start Act are in a public report. □ c	the annual			 Total receives An exand p The tree service The aperce The p The preceive Informactivit The akinde 	red and the arciplanation of broposed budgotal number of the control of the contr	olic and private mount of each sudgetary experiet for the fiscal facility enrollment (and enrollment). Eligible children most recent revinancial audit. Enrolled children dental examplarent involvem as to prepare chanced by the mount of the property of the property of the province of the property of the province of th	nditures year. amilies as a a served. few by the en that as. ent
Concerns: Reco	ommendations:	:	Strengths		,		
☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					

(End of Section 5.3.C Communication)



5.3.D Delegate Agency Contractual Agreements

5.3	- Planning/On-Going Monitoring/Commu	inication/Contra	acts					
5.3.	D Delegate Agency Contractual Agreements	;						
	npliance Requirement				Compliance			
1.	Contract with SETA is signed and submitted within 30	days of start of fun	ding year.		Met □	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations		Guidance			
	a. Contract was not signed within required time period. b.		Condition of the Federal Notice of A (Attachment 1).	ward Check with SETA program officer/ administration for copies of Delegate Partner contracts and signature dates Check with SETA program officer, administration, and/or contracts. Only needs to be done yearly – by August each year.			es. nly	
	Concerns:	Recommendations	Recommendations: Strengths:					
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
	Assess Ol ACC server at the minimum through ald	- f th - f- II d d			NA = 1	Destisi	No. Mar	NI/A
2.	 Average CLASS scores are at the minimum threshold Emotional Support – 4 Classroom Organization – 3 Instructional Support – 2 	s for the following a	omains:		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A □
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guio	lance	
	 a. CLASS scores in one or more domains do not mee threshold. 	t minimum	45 CFR 1307.3(c)(1)		Review me	ost recent C	LASS scores.	
	□ b							
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					



5.3.D Delegate Agency Contractual Agreements

3.	Any site license revocation has been reported to SET	A within 5 business	days of the revocation.		Met	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations	Guidance				
	a. SETA was not notified of license revocation.		45 CFR 1307.4(b)(1)				rector. Revie	
	□ b. SETA was not notified of license revocation within period.	the required time			licensing i		elegate level n past year. F Exhibit G.	
	c					,		
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					
4.	Disbarment from receiving Federal or State funds from disqualification from participating in CACFP has been been stated in the control of the				Met □	Partial	Not Met	N/A
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):		Regulations			Guid	lance	
	 a. SETA was not notified of disbarment from receiving funds or disqualification from CACFP. 	g Federal or State	45 CFR 1307.4(b)(3)		Interview	Delegate Dii	rector.	
	□ b. SETA was not notified of disbarment from receiving funds or disqualification from CACFP within require							
	c							
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required		☐ Response Required					



5.3.D Delegate Agency Contractual Agreements

5.	 Required program and fiscal reports are submitted to SETA in an accurate and timely manner. These include the following: Monthly program reports Disabilities monthly report Monthly fiscal report Monthly In-kind forms Program Information Report (PIR) Final closeout report Delegate monitoring response form Monthly enrollment, attendance, and waiting list reports 					Partial	Not Met	N/A □
	If Partial or Not Met, List Finding(s):					Guidance		
	a. Reports are not accurate.		Contract with SETA, Exhibit G	Check with SETA's Disability Cod				
	☐ b. Reports are not submitted within the designated tir	me period.			Program Officers – Delegate Support, ERSEA, and Administration to see if reports			
					are accura	ate and subn	nitted on time).
	Concerns:	Recommendations	:	Strength	s:			
	☐ Response Required ☐ F							

(End of Section 5.3.D Delegate Agency Contractual Agreements)



Performance Rating – Program Design and Management

5.1 - GOVERNANCE

5.1.A								
Governing Board								
	M	Р	NM	N/A				
1								
2								
3								
4								
5								
6								
7								
Total								

5.1.B									
Policy Council, Policy									
Committee, Parent									
Advisory Committee									
	M	Р	NM	N/A					
1									
2									
3									
4									
5									
6									
7									
8									
თ									
Total									

5.1.C								
Pa	Parent Involvement							
M P NM N/A								
1								
2								
Total								

5.2 - HUMAN SERVICES

	5.2.A									
Organizational Structure and Staffing										
	М	Р	NM	N/A						
1										
2										
3										
4										
5										
6										
Total										

5.2.B										
	Developing and									
	Impl	emer	nting							
Р	ersor	nel F	Policie	es						
	M P NM N/A									
1										
2										
3										
4										
5										
6										
7										
8										
Total										

5.3 - PLANNING/ON-GOING MONITORING/ COMMUNICATION/CONTRACTS

I N/A
1 N/A

	5.3.B								
	O	n-goi	ng						
	Mo	nitor	ing						
	M P NM N/A								
1									
2									
3									
Total									

5.3.C						
Communication						
	M	Р	NM	N/A		
1						
2						
3						
Total						
Total						

5.3.D							
Delegate Agency							
Contractual							
Agreements							
	М	Р	NM	N/A			
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
Total							

M = Met P = Partial NM = Not Met N/A = Not Applicable



(This page left intentionally blank.)

